ION Audio LLC
200 Scenic View Drive, Cumberland, RI 02864, U.S.A.
TEL: 886-2-2717-2389 FAX: 886-2-2717-2389

Class Il Permissive Change Letter

Date: Dec. 19, 2018

FCC ID:2AB3E-IPA91

To whom it may concern:

We, the undersigned, hereby attest to the fact that we will apply the class Il change. The
hardware of this equipment is electrically identical with original, only the follow changes

to the original but still compliance of relevant standard.

The only difference between the old and the new model is, the new model adds a light ring,
thus add the control board for LED light. Power and all other specifications have not changed.
As RF circuit and Antenna keep the same with original approved one, there is only

change of non-transmitter portions, Field Strength of Spurious Radiation testing was

performed to demonstrate RF compliance
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Sincerely

Jacky Liao/Manager

ION Audio LLC

Phone: 886-2-2717-2389
Fax: 886-2-2717-2735
jliao@ionaudio.com




